From: Richard Bake: [

Sent: Thursday, 21 August 2025 2:51 PM
To: COFG
Subject: Answers to questions on notice

—

In terms of answering questions on notice, | mentioned I’d received information about several church groups
and organisations that | felt unable to recall accurately while giving evidence.

I’ve searched my email and phone records and can now identify three more groups to add to those |
mentioned.

They are: Christadelphians, the Truth and Liberation Concern Church and a Geelong/Surf Coast alleged cult
led by a man called_

In terms of how many people have contacted me since | began this work, I’ve checked my email, SMS records
and other social media messaging services. My most accurate number is 106, although it could be more given
I’ve answered several cold calls from private numbers who have been people wanting to talk about their “cult”
experiences.

As for the question about cults with international connections, 9 of the groups that have been raised with me
have significant international operations or connections.

| hope this helps and | appreciate all the committee and secretariat’s work in this area.
Kind regards

Richard
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